21/08/2024, 15:03 Gmail - RE: Oxygen monitor

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Oxygen monitor

1 message

info@solentmstc.org.uk <info@solentmstc.org.uk> 21 August 2024 at 14:09
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Sorry , sent you the wrong form. Hopefully this one is right now

Clare

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:45 AM

To: info@solentmstc.org.uk

Subject: Re: Oxygen monitor

Hi Clare

I have the monitor reserved for you.l have sent you an email regarding the VAT form, please can you take a look and
send me a copy of the completed form.

| will send you a proforma invoice shortly.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Tue, 20 Aug 2024 at 14:45, info@solentmstc.org.uk <info@solentmstc.org.uk> wrote:
Hello Ryan

Yes please we would like to accept this used machine at £325 (presumably with £10 postage), as long
as you will honour the 2 year guarantee. My Manager is on annual leave this week , though popping in
on Friday so | can ask her to pay then or will do it on Tuesday if that is OK. So if you could send the
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pro forma invoice ill have it ready for her on Friday. If you have already sold it elsewhere now then can
we order a new one please.

Thank you

Clare Barnett

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:47 PM

To: info@solentmstc.org.uk

Subject: Re: Oxygen monitor

Thank you Clare

Please let me know if you want to proceed with the order?

| can send you a proforma invoice as and when you are ready.

Incidentally, we have a Mysign O that was used for a couple of days last month at an altitude training centre, the
device is new and without any damage or wear, but it is missing its outer packaging (cardboard box). If you are
interested, we would extend to you the same 2 year guarantee, but we could offer it for a special price of £325.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 15 Aug 2024 at 11:30, info@solentmstc.org.uk <info@solentmstc.org.uk> wrote:
Hello Ryan
Thank you and please find attached our VAT form

Clare

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 4:27 PM
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To: info@solentmstc.org.uk
Subject: Re: Oxygen monitor

Hi Clare

Thank you for your email.

I can recommend the MySign O monitor, please find the leaflet attached and the pricing below:

Oxygen monitor MySign O Kit = £395 each EXW
Carriage £10.00

Total = £405

Total with VAT = £486

If you are a registered charity you can provide us with an exemption form and we can remove the VAT.

The MySign O has a desktop stand, we can supply a rail/pole mounting bracket if required, but this would not be
supplied as standard.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 14 Aug 2024 at 15:45, info@solentmstc.org.uk <info@solentmstc.org.uk> wrote:

Hello Ryan

I’'m getting in touch again as we have now come to the decision it really is time to buy a completely new
Oxygen monitor. So really asking you for the costs please. It will need to be one that has the alarm on when
the oxygen goes below or above the levels we decide. For us that is between 19- 25.

Thank you and | eagerly await your reply.
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Take Care

Clare

Solent MS Therapy Centre
Bradbury House

56 Hewett Road
Portsmouth

PO2 0QP

02392 699 116
07484 713 156

solentmstc.org.uk

’AL/\ 4

Please take one minute
to nominate us
for £1,000!

E vat from for companies page 2.pdf
169K

BENEFACT
GROUP

2 attachments

E vat form for comapies page 3.pdf
142K
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